wzZBO FM-AM
EDENTON BROADCASTING CORPORATION

P. O. DRAWER G
EDENTON, N. C. 27932
(919) 482-2103

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport PA 18088
DEAR MR. GEARY,
As chaaf operator for WZBO AM/FM, I am happy to confirm your

reception of our AM facility. At the time you received us,(1/30-6:00am)
our transmitter output power was at 500 watts. Your reception of our
signal at-that power speaks well of your reception gear. Thank you for
your interest.

Sincerely Yours,
John W. Daniel Iii

FM - Adult Contemporary / AM - Inspirational




